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ITB B24-PW-103006-500431  

Lake Havasu Police Department Rehabilitation Project 

ADDENDUM NO. FOUR 

December 7, 2023 

Attention is called to the following changes, additions, clarifications and/or deletions to the original 

solicitation and they shall be taken into account in preparing submissions: 

There is no change in the opening date.  Submissions are due no later than 3:00 p.m., Arizona Time, 

December 13, 2023 at the City Clerk’s Office, 2330 McCulloch Blvd. N., Lake Havasu City, AZ  86403. 

ITEM ACTION DESCRIPTION or ISSUE 

1 Clarification Question & Answers arising from Second Pre-Bid Meeting & Job Walk 

2 Clarifications Additional Plan Sets Attached 

 

 

DATE: 12/7/2023     BY: Susie Fox       
             Contract Specialist – ASD/Procurement 



1. Will security clearances/background checks be required? 
 

Previously answered in Addendum 2 
 

2. Will there be portable restrooms/trailer restrooms, who is to provide? 
 

Portable restrooms will be required for Construction employees, contractor to provide. 
 

3. Are there ceiling plans/specs referencing T-Bar vs Hard lid 
 

See plan sheet in Addendum 4 - A301 & A302 
 

4. Do the lockers in the locker rooms get painted (near the gym) 
 

No 
 

5. There is a condensate line in room C121 (Janitor closet), the condensate drains to the mop sink.  
The mop sink is to be removed.  Were do we relocate the condensate drain to?   

 
Replace Mop sink, plumbing fixture, and p-trap, Do not remove mop sink.   
 
(SAI - Floor Sink in room C121 to remain. Once the mechanical scope is complete in the second 
phase, we will address the routing of condensation lines and consider if removal of the floor sink 
is necessary.) 
 

6. Can we use a combination of epoxy & lining in pipes or does it have to be just epoxy?   
 

Yes, the general contractor and his subcontractor may elect to use alternative lining methods 
provided the warranty requirements of the specification book are met. If a combination of 
methods is used, an as built plan should be provided locating which lines have the liner.  

7. Thickness of slab in the jail area? 

See sheet S2.3 of existing structural Drawings attached. 

8. Sound restrictions when it comes to demolition work 

The project owner understands that some construction activity may exceed the max allowable 
level.  This should be coordinated with Project Manager when in sensitive areas. 

9. What will be the hours of operation? 

Previously answered in Addendum 2 

10. Color match for the structural repairs?  

Structural repairs to CMU and foundation, shall be color matched.  Color submittals to be 
approved by project owner. 

11. Are we keeping the stainless steel countertop at cabinetry across the M-1/M-3 holding cells? 

The stainless countertop shall be removed and saved for reinstallation. 



 

12. Who will be the installer for the cell doors mechanism? 
 
Consult cell mechanism manufacturer at airteq.com 
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